From: no-reply@securemail.schoolloop.com [no-reply@securemail.schoolloop.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 8:48 AM

To: Wolf, Pamela [SR]

Subject: Re: Jacob Freiman

Re: Jacob Freiman Want to Login
Instantly?<http://help.schoolloop.com/cms/page view?d=x&piid=&vpid=1239081527
862>

Reply
<http://srvhs.schoolloop.com/loopmail/redirectReply?d=x&id=1397040996023&ux=7
0776f6c66&tracker id=23180335269743305> Reply All

<http://srvhs.schoolloop.com/loopmail/redirectReplyAll?d=x&1d=1397040996023&u
x=70776f6c66&tracker 1id=23180335269743305>

From: Janet Freiman

To: Pamela Wolf

CC:

Date: 4/10/14 8:48 AM
Subject: Re: Jacob Freiman

Let me first start by saying you are the "teacher angel". You are always the
first to respond back to me. And I am forever grateful for your care and
concern you've shown for Jacob (and all your students!). Jacob finally

deciding to go to an acupuncturist was a decision based in part on your
recommendation (though he did have to get over his phobia of needles to take
that leap).

I am more than happy to get Jacob the film - - is it the original version
with Gregory Peck that the class is watching?

I am wishing you a beautiful, shiny, peace-filled break. Thanks again,
Pamela, for everything. Janet



